
Parks Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
Tuesday, December 9, 2014 
6:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
 

                             City of South Haven 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Introduction of Commissioner McAlear 

 
4. Approval of Agenda 
 
5. Approval of Minutes for the Record – October 14, 2014 
 
6. Public Comments and Inquiries Concerning Items not on the Agenda 

 
REPORTS 
 
7. Grant Application Status 
 
8. South Beach Concession Stand/Restroom Improvements 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
9. Commission will be requested to review the donation of a sequoia tree to be placed in 

Stanley Johnston Park. 
 
10. Commission will be requested to establish a schedule for Regular Meeting Dates for 

the 2015 Calendar Year. 
 
11. Commissioner Comments 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 39



12. Adjourn 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 

 
 
Larry Halberstadt, PE 
City Engineer 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 39



Parks Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Tuesday, October 14, 2014 
6:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
 

                             City of South Haven 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order by Reinert at 6:00 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call 
 

Present: Cobbs, Fitzgibbon, Moore, Toneman, White, Reinert  
Absent:  Comeau 

 
3. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion by Fitzgibbon, second by Moore to relieve Todd Comeau of his duties on the Parks 
Commission due to number of absences since August 2013. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
Motion by Fitzgibbon, second by Cobbs to approve the October 14, 2014 regular meeting 
agenda as presented. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes for the Record – September 9, 2014 
 

Motion by Toneman, second by Fitzgibbon to approve the September 9, 2014 regular 
meeting minutes as written. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
5. Public Comments and Inquiries Concerning Items not on the Agenda 
 

None at this time. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
6. Commission will be requested to review the donation of a Memorial Bench and Grill 

from Danny Hartmann and family. 
 

Page 3 of 39



Halberstadt introduced the request noting that Hartmann has been working with Ryan 
Bosscher at Department of Public Works regarding the donation of a memorial bench and 
grill in Packard Park. After discussion regarding the grill and whether a picnic table can be 
placed near the grill; whether the city has a standard bench and that the donor gets to have 
a plaque placed on the bench, Moore asked about the resolution included in the packet. 
Halberstadt noted that is the city gift policy provided for the board’s information and all 
potential donations must follow those guidelines. 

 
Motion by Moore, second by White to recommend the approval of the donation of memorial 
bench and grill as requested by Danny Hartmann.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 

7. Commission will receive an update on Kids Corner. 
 

Halberstadt brought the commissioners up to speed regarding the need to address 
maintenance questions at the Kids Corner play structure and noted that research has been 
done to find someone to do a safety and maintenance evaluation for the city. Staff learned 
that the original firm that designed the play structure is still in business and is willing to come 
in for $1,500 to do a safety inspection and provide a report of their findings. Staff is going to 
work through that process and depending on the findings there may need to be future 
discussion regarding maintenance or renovation. Staff would like to try to put together a 
group that would be representative of the community and Halberstadt suggested that the 
Parks Commission think about nominating one to three members to serve on a sub-
committee so there will be involvement from this board.  
 
Reinert asked for volunteers on the board. Fitzgibbons, Moore and Reinert volunteered. 
 
Halberstadt noted that the cost of the evaluation is within what the city manager can 
approve. In regards to questions regarding staff’s concerns, Halberstadt explained staff is 
concerned about both safety and maintenance as well as to try to determine what future 
needs will be for Kids Corner. 

 
8. Commission will be requested to review a donation for expansion of the overlook 

deck at Newcome Beach. 
 

Halberstadt introduced this request as a relatively new offer of a donation to expand the 
current deck at Newcome Beach; noted that there is a thirty foot (30’) right-of-way access 
with the city’s deck beyond where the adjacent homes’ driveways cut off the right-of-way 
and that there is a storm sewer running underneath the existing right-of-way access. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the actual width of the right-of-way; that it does not appear to 
be thirty feet (30’) wide; why a garage for the new home is being built right up to the right-of-
way with the driveway being access via the right-of-way; and that a stop work order was 
placed on the project due to infringement onto public property until the orientation of the 
planned garage was changed. Questions were asked regarding the width of the right-of-
way; about the new sewer going in sometime in 2016 and whether the city will then have to 
remove and replace the deck and stairs at the time of such a project. Halberstadt explained 
that if something new is added now it will probably have to come down when the storm 

Page 4 of 39



sewer project is done. After questions regarding the timing of the sewer project, Halberstadt 
noted that if a funding source the city applied to comes through, the sewer replacement  
could happen as soon  as 2016 or if the funding does not come through, the project could be 
delayed until a later date. Halberstadt was asked if this timeline has been explained to the 
donor and Halberstadt responded that he, personally, has not spoken with the donor but this 
request was passed to him to place on the agenda for discussion.  
 
Regarding concern about the beach and access being absorbed with the addition of the new 
home, Reinert asked if there is anything staff can do to make it clear and visible that this is 
city property. Halberstadt responded that the city could stake or fence the boundaries of the 
right-of-way. Concern was expressed that the city has allowed these property owners to use 
this right-of-way as a driveway when other property owners have to have their own 
driveway. It was also pointed out that there is a problem with this being a walking access 
and people driving onto this right-of-way to access those driveways or backing out onto the 
right-of-way from the two driveways.  
 
Reinert suggested speaking with the donor and having the donor understand the timing of 
the potential storm sewer replacement and asked about using materials such that the entire 
deck could be removed and replaced. Moore pointed out that the cost of the materials would 
be small compared to the labor costs. Halberstadt noted that the city’s approach would 
probably be to come in with a backhoe to remove the deck; do the sewer work; and build a 
deck with new materials. Reinert felt the donor might not want to donate at this time if that is 
the plan.  
 
Reinert asked if the board can or needs to make a recommendation to which Halberstadt 
suggested that a recommendation could be made to table this item until more information 
can be gathered. Halberstadt also noted that there was discussion about requiring the new 
owner to have a license agreement with the city, which agreement Halberstadt has reviewed 
and which he believes has not yet gone to City Council. It was again pointed out that the 
new owners should have had to provide their own driveway, noting that the people in the 
existing house were grandfathered in.  

 
9. Commissioner Comments 
 

Moore: Asked for an update about Black River Park improvements.  
 
Halberstadt noted that this week staff will be discussing potential improvements to Black 
River Park with the Celery Pond Advocates. If the meeting had occurred as planned last 
week, Halberstadt would have brought the results of that meeting to the commission tonight, 
but the meeting was postponed.  
 
Moore asked if the proposed drawings are set in stone to which Halberstadt responded that 
the current drawings are not set in stone.  
 
Fitzgibbon noted out that the Celery Pond Advocates group is a tax exempt 501(c)(3) 
organization and have invested in that area so it was felt they should be consulted regarding 
this project. 

 
 

Page 5 of 39



 
 
 
10. Adjourn 
 

Motion by Moore, second by Fitzgibbon to adjourn at 6:34 p.m. 
 
All in favor.  Motion carried 
 

 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
 

Page 6 of 39



Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund 

North Beach Park Improvements 

Total project cost: $742,300  Requested grant amount: $300,000 

Score: 340/520; In early December, the MNRTF Board makes final recommendations to the Legislature for 
funding. Anticipated announcement is at the December 3, 2014 Trust Fund Board Meeting 

North Beach improvements are very similar to what occurred for the South Beach Improvement project: 
6’-8’ promenade; updated play equipment including surfacing; amenities including benches, bike racks, 
recycle bins, trash cans, drinking fountain; landscaping; and lighting. 

 

Michigan Recreation Passport Grant 

Optimist Tot Lot Improvements 

Total project cost: $49,800  Requested grant amount: $37,300 

135/200; In early December, the MNRTF Board makes final recommendations to the Legislature for funding. 
Anticipated announcement is at the December 3, 2014 Trust Fund Board Meeting 

Improvements to Optimist Tot Lot focus on accessible improvements including installation of an ADA 
flexible play structure and an ADA recycled rubber playground surfacing material featuring 
sustainability, ADA accessibility, and safety components.  

 

Land & Water Conservation Fund 

South Haven Fishing Platform & Bank Stabilization 

Total project cost: $156,200  Requested grant amount: $78,100 

310/490; The DNR Director announces projects selected for LWCF funding in November. 

The City has requested grants funds for its city-owned parcel on the former DPW building site for a 1.5-
acre expansion of Black River Park. The improvements include riverbank stabilization; a fishing platform; 
and a paved parking lot. 

 

 

 

Page 7 of 39



�������	���
�����
	��
����������������������������������

�������������������������

 !"#�	�������$�������������������

%��&���
'����(

������
��)�����
�������������� ���*���*����� %��&��������

'������$�
��)�����+
������

����������	

����������	������������

#,- ��"#.!",/'�(����%����0����.��*�'����
'����(

��������	
���	
��������	
�������������

���	����� ����������� �����������

# ! ��"#.!"/!1��2������3����.	�������
'����(

����������	� 	
��!���	
���	�	��	
"�#$�!�

"������ ��%&������� ���%�������

#!- ��"#.! ""������0�$������������������
�������(.4���5�����'����(


��!���	'���	
����������	
��(�#�

)�	*+�� ���������� �%�%�������

#!! ��"#.!"66��
�7��'����(.��
�7��
'����(

,��-���	��	
*�������	.����	

��(�#�

/�!�0�# ����������� ���&�������

#!! ��"#.! "85�+
������'�������
��3����.��
��3�'����(

����	�����	1����	
.����	�	�����	
���

��!��- �&�&�&����� �&�����&�����

,9- ��"#.!!9-'�(����������.:�(���'����( ������	2�+!	

��3!��+�	
,����������

1�3� �4��������� �&�4���&�����

,9! ��"#.!!8/1�����
���'����(.1�����
���
'����(

,����������	��	
5���!�	��+�3	

���

5���!� ��&��6����� �&��4��������

,9! ��"#.!!9 '�(����0�����+.1���3��'����( 1������	,����	
/�����	*���!�	7	
��!����	.����	
���#����

5���-� �4��������� �&�84��������

,9! ��"#.!"86����.�%��2����+�����������
�$���.��
����'����(

*����	,���	9��+���	
����+�#�	
,����������

1�3� �4��������� ���&4��������

,9! ��"#.! "9'������(���3����.	��)������
'����(

���:�	;����	
.����$���	
����������	��	

���	,����������

"��<+���� ���������� ���&8��������

,/- ��"#.!" /:�(���'����(.:�(���'����( =���-���$	*����-���	
��	.����$���	

����!

1�3� ����������� ���48��������

,/- ��"#.! 8-'�(������������+.1�2���+�
'����(

,!�����	
���	
��������	
��(�#�

5����� ��8�������� ���%%��������

,/! ��"#.!!96'�(����������.:�(���'����( ������	
��3 ����	
,����������

1�3� �4��������� ����%��������

,/! ��"#.!"#,5������'����(.5������
'����(

��#�3	/��	
,����������

*����� �4��������� �4��%��������

>/�4%? 
�!�	&	� 	�

Page 8 of 39



�������	���
�����
	��
����������������������������������

�������������������������

 !"#�	�������$�������������������

%��&���
'����(

������
��)�����
�������������� ���*���*����� %��&��������

'������$�
��)�����+
������

����������	

����������	������������

,/! ��"#.!"69����������
��3����.����������'����(

�������-	
���	�	�@	
*��#$	
���	��	
;����3	��3��	
���������

���#���� �&8�������� �4�66��������

,/! ��"#.!"8"4���
�����
:��$����.'��7�(
���'����(

��������	��	
,����������	��	
�+�0����	
���	
��	.����$���

�$�0�3!� ��8�������� �4�A46�������

,/! ��"#.!"9#'�(����������;���
.������;���'����(

B�).	
����!�	
�����	.����

B�����C�� �4��������� �6��46�������

,/! ��"#.! !"����+����3����.	�������
'����(

@�#����	����	
"�#$�!�	*��#$	
����������

"������ ���8�A����� �6�444�������

,/! ��"#.! 6-'�(�����������
.	��)������
'����(

"����	����	
9��"�����C��	.����

"��<+���� ��&�6����� �6�6�6�%�����

,/! ��"#.! 8#4���
�����
1�����
��.1�����
���'����(

����	,����	
�����	
��� �	����!

5���!� �6%�4����� �6�6A��������

,8- ��"#.!!98'�(����������7��.:�������3�
'����(

/���+�	
���	
��������	@##���	

��3!��+�	7	����	
@�������

1��$���- �4��������� �6�AA��������

,8- ��"#.!""9'�(����������.:�(���'����( �������	
���	
,����������

1�3� �4��������� ����A��������

,8- ��"#.!"/"'�(����������.:�(���'����( *���	
���	
��������

1�3� �4��������� ���4A��������

,8- ��"#.! ##	����������3����.��
�7��
'����(

�����	"#B�C��	
"�������	
���	
=$�#�����

/�!�0�# ����������� ���%%��������

,8! ��"#.!"--����.�%��2����+�����������
�$���.��
����'����(

*����	,���	��#������	
,����������

1�3� �4��������� ����%��������

,8! ��"#.! !9'�(����	�����.	������'����( �����	�����	'�����!�	
.����	�����-���	
=D�����

"���� �����%����� �%�&8%�������

,8! ��"#.! "/5�+
������'�������
��3����.��
��3�'����(

����	�����	1����	
.����	�	'�  ��	����

��!��- �86�8����� �%��A&�4�����

,8! ��"#.!  /�������3����.����+�
���$�����'����(

*�3����	
���	�	
��+�$	,����������

/���	.������� �4��������� �%��A&�4�����

,8! ��"#.! ,9'�(��������+���.1�2���+�
'����(

"����	����	
���	
,����������

5����� �A�������� �%�%6&�4�����

>/�4%? 
�!�	�	� 	�

Page 9 of 39



�������	���
�����
	��
����������������������������������

�������������������������

 !"#�	�������$�������������������

%��&���
'����(

������
��)�����
�������������� ���*���*����� %��&��������

'������$�
��)�����+
������

����������	

����������	������������

,8! ��"#.! 66'�(��������+���.1�2���+�
'����(

'����!	
���	
,���������

5����� �%A������� �%�A�8�8�����

,6- ��"#.!"!6'�(��������.�����'����( ���3	� 	,���	
.���E$���	
���

,��� ��6�������� �%��68�8�����

,6- ��"#.! 6,4���
�����������1�2�.5������
'����(

@##���	��	
��#������	
,����������	��	
������	
���

*����� ��A4�A����� �A�����������

,6! ��"#.!!9/'�(�������<����.'������
'����(

���	F�$�	.��������	

���-�3	
����������	
��(�#�

����� �&&�������� �A�444�������

,6! ��"#.!"  '�(����������.:�(���'����( ;��-���	
��3 ����	
,����������

1�3� �4��������� �A�%44�������

,6! ��"#.!"8-4���
������������+.���7�����
'����(

"���"�#$�!�	
����+��3	
��$-�3	

$���	,

,��0���� �4��������� �A��44�������

,-- ��"#.!""/'�(����������.:�(���'����( �$�����	
���	
;���0���	;����	

��(�#�

1�3� �4��������� �8��44�������

,-- ��"#.!   '�(�������$�����'�(.����+�
���$�����'����(

*������	�����	
*����-���	
��(�#�

/���	.������� ���A������� �8�6���������

,-- ��"#.!  8���������3����.��������
'����(

;���	.�-�$��	

���

/����� �4��������� �8�A���������

,-- ��"#.! ,#����2���������3����.5�(�
'����(

/�*�.	.����	
����������

*�3 ��8�������� ����A��������

,-- ��"#.! ,85���(���3����.	���������(�
'����(

����� ���	��������	
7	����+�#�	@##���	
,����������

���#���� ��4%������� ���4�A�������

,-! ��"#.!"6/'�(�������3�(.��2�����
'����(

����-0���3	����	

���	,����������

��#���� ���6�A����� ���%�&�A�����

,-! ��"#.!"96����.�%��2����+�����������
�$���.��
����'����(

*����	,���	9��+���	
����+�#�	5+����#$	
, �����+#�+��

1�3� �4��������� �����&�A�����

,-! ��"#.! !6'�(������
����.��*�'����
'����(

����	;����	
, �����+#�+��	
,����������

���	����� �&�%������� �&����A�A����
�

>/�4%? 
�!�	4	� 	�

Page 10 of 39



�������	���
�����
	��
����������������������������������

�������������������������

 !"#�	�������$�������������������

%��&���
'����(

������
��)�����
�������������� ���*���*����� %��&��������

'������$�
��)�����+
������

����������	

����������	������������

,-! ��"#.!  -����.���������
�$���.����
���'����(

*���������	����	
;��$�!	@##���	
����������	

������$��

1�3� �4��������� �&��4�A�A����
�

,-! ��"#.! ,"����7�����3����.	��)������
'����(

���+0��#	.����$���	�	
,��	5��	'�����!�	
.����

"��<+���� �&�%�4����� �&����6������
�

,-! ��"#.! 6!��������3����.<��2����
'����(

'����	����	.����	
����������

F�#��� ��6������� �&��%68������
�

,#- ��"#.!!8!'�(����4�����.��������'����( ����	�����	
/���-�3	1����	
.����	����������

.+�#��� �6��%����� �&��%���%����
�

,#- ��"#.!"6!:����������
��3����.��
�7��'����(

1$��� ��$	.����	
����������	��	
=D�����	
��(�#�	�	

$���	&

/�!�0�# ����������� �&���&��%����
�

,#- ��"#.! !#����.�%��2����+�����������
�$���.��
����'����(


�#��3	�@	
=<+������	���!�!	
@���	,����������

����!��� �&��������� �&&��&��%�����

,#! ��"#.!"-"0�������'�������
��3����.5�(�'����(

;�	����	
���	
,����������

*�3 �&8��4����� �&&�&���������

,#! ��"#.!"9-	��)������'�������
��3����.	��)������'����(

,��	5��	'�����!�	
.����$���	�	
�#$-��-���	
���	

��$-�3

"��<+���� �&�A�8����� �&&�4���A�����

,#! ��"#.! ",'�(����������0�$��.4���
5�����'����(

9���$	*��#$	
���	
,����������

)�	*+�� �4��������� �&&�%���A�����

,#! ��"#.! "60���������3����.	����7�
'����(

'������	.�-�$��	
9��+��	.����

"�#��0 �4��������� �&&�����A�����

,#! ��"#.! 6/'�(����<��2����.<��2����
'����(

�����-���	��	
,�������3	.����	
�����������

F�#��� �4��������� �&������A����
�

,#! ��"#.! 69'�(���������
���.:�(���
'����(

.$�	����������	� 	
�$�	��-��-	
��+�$!���	"�����	

���

1�3� �&4�������� �&��44��A����
�

,,- ��"#.!"!"'�(����=��������+�
���+�.�����'����(

1���� ���	
���	

$���	�

B�� �4��������� �&��%4��A����
�

>/�4%? 
�!�	6	� 	�

Page 11 of 39

lhalberstadt
Highlight



�������	���
�����
	��
����������������������������������

�������������������������

 !"#�	�������$�������������������

%��&���
'����(

������
��)�����
�������������� ���*���*����� %��&��������

'������$�
��)�����+
������

����������	

����������	������������

,,- ��"#.!"!,'�(����	+���+.	+���+�
'����(

����+������	
=�����	
+��	
������	�����	1���

"����� �4��������� �&���4��A����
�

,,- ��"#.!"-6:��+���+���3����.5���(�
'����(

F����	����	.���� *���3 ����������� �&4�&%��A����
�

,,- ��"#.! "-�����'���������3�����
.��
����'����(

B�-���	
���	
��������	*+����!	
���������

,!$�� �����&����� �&4�6���8����
�

,,- ��"#.! 9!'�(����'��.��������'����( @�@	��������	
;�#����3	��	1�3	
������

/����� �&4��4����� �&4�����&����
�

,,! ��"#.!!/#��
������3����.�����
'����(

�����:�	=�!�	
��� B�� �&6��8����� �&4�A4�������
�

,,! ��"#.!"!-'�(����	���.	������'����( 1����	
���	
,����������

"���� ����������� �&4���A������
�

, - ��"#.!" !0�������3����.����
���
'����(

.������	
���	
,����������

@���!� �&%4������� �&6�&�&�6����
�

, ! ��"#.!!8"'�(����%����
�.������;���
'����(

��+�$	������	.����	7	
.����$���

B�����C�� �����A����� �&6�46��&����
�

, ! ��"#.!"-9�����1���0����
������������
�������(�.	��)������'����(

,����������	��!�!� "��<+���� ���������� �&6�4%6�&����
�

, ! ��"#.! ! ��������3����.=�����'����( 
��$-�3	=D����� =��� �4��������� �&6�%%6�&����
�

,"- ��"#.!",-	��+���'�������
��3����.��
����'����(

1�#$	
���	
������	
����������

,!$�� �&8A������� �&6�8�&�%����
�

,"- ��"#.!"6-1
���3�'����(.1
���3�
'����(

5!���-	9��+��	

���	,����������

5!���- �A6������� �&6�����%����
�

,"- ��"#.! ,!=�����'����(.=�����'����( ����	
�����!�	
1����	@##���	��	
��#�

=���� �6�������� �&6��A6�%����
�

,"- ��"#.! , 0�(�����3����.'�����$�>�
'����(

����	����/+��	*���	
��+#$

�$�������D �4��������� �&���A6�%����
�

,"! ��"#.! !,����������3����.��������
'����(

.+�#���	.�-�$��	

���	,����������

.+�#��� �&%&������� �&��64��%����
�

,"! ��"#.! "!'�(������+�
���.	�����
'����(

������	*��#$	
��#������	@���	
,����������

"��� �4��������� �&��A4��%����
�

>/�4%? 
�!�	�	� 	�

Page 12 of 39



�������	���
�����
	��
����������������������������������

�������������������������

 !"#�	�������$�������������������

%��&���
'����(

������
��)�����
�������������� ���*���*����� %��&��������

'������$�
��)�����+
������

����������	

����������	������������

,"! ��"#.! - '�(��������
��.����
���
'����(

B�����C��	�����	
����GB�3��	
��+#$

@���!� �&A6�A����� �&���&��4����
�

,"! ��"#.! --4���5�����'����(�.4���5�����
'����(

�3��#���	
���	
�+�	
+0��#	@##���	
7	����������	

��(�#�

)�	*+�� ��%4������� �&%�&A4�8����
�

,!- ��"#.!" 6:�������3�
'����(.:�������3�'����(

����0���	;���	
��+�3	
���	
����������

1��$���- ����������� �&%�4A4�8����
�

,!- ��"#.! -#:�������+���3����.	�������
'����(

1$������	.�-�$��	

������

"�#���� ���������� �&%�6�4�8����
�

,!- ��"#.! / 4���
�����������2�.����+�
���$�����'����(

@##����0��	;� �	
����

/���	.������� ��6�������� �&%�%%��4����
�

,!! ��"#.!!/"'�(��������+�0�$��.1���3��
'����(

��!$�$�+��	
���#���	
���	
��������	;�#����3

5���-� �4��������� �&%��%��4����
�

,!! ��"#.!" 80����.'������	�����������
�������(.�$�
�����'����(

���3	�����	*���	
��+#$	
������������

"�#��0 ���������� �&A��&��4����
�

,!! ��"#.!",,	��)������'�������
��3����.	��)������'����(

"��<+����	
.�-�$��:�	;����	,��	
5��	'�����!�	
.����$���	�����

"��<+���� �4%�%����� �&A����������
�

,!! ��"#.!"6 1���
��'����(.1���
��'����( 5���!�	��+�3	
��+��$�+��	
��C�	

���	
��(�#�

5���!� ��A4������� �&A�4�8������
�

 9- ��"#.! #6'����'����(�.'����'����( ����	
���	
����������	
��(�#�

���� �&&&�8����� �&A�66��A����
�

 9- ��"#.! #/'���2��(���3����.1���3��
'����(


$���	�	9���$	*��	
.����

5���-� �4��������� �&A�A6��A����
�

 /- ��"#.!!6#'�(����5�(�'�(.5�(�'����( ����������	� 	
�����-���	=D�����

*�3 �&�4�6����� �&A��46�&����
�

 /- ��"#.!!8,����7�3������
��3����.��
��3�'����(

;�������B�#$�����	
.����H	
$���	,	��	
.����$���	
����������

��!��- �4��������� �&8��46�&����
�

>/�4%? 
�!�	%	� 	�

Page 13 of 39



�������	���
�����
	��
����������������������������������

�������������������������

 !"#�	�������$�������������������

%��&���
'����(

������
��)�����
�������������� ���*���*����� %��&��������

'������$�
��)�����+
������

����������	

����������	������������

 /- ��"#.!!8#'�(������3�
5�������.	����7�'����(

;�������	
���	
��������	
@##����0����3

"�#��0 ���A�%����� �&8��4&�A����
�

 /- ��"#.!!/8��3�5���������3����.5������
'����(

/������	
���	
����������

*����� �4��������� �&8�84&�A����
�

 /- ��"#.!"68�$�
�����'����(�.�$�
�����
'����(

;�������	��+�3	

���	����������

����!��� ���8������� �&���8��A����
�

 /- ��"#.! #8'�(�����������.�����'����( ��#��������	
������D	)��-�!	
��	
����!	
,����������

,�� �4A������� �&��&�%�A����
�

 /- ��"#.! 8!��$�����3����.5���
��
'����(

1���� ���	
���	
,����������

*���!� �6�������� �&��&A&�A����
�

 /! ��"#.!!86=����5�(���3����.����+�
���$�����'����(

/��#�	"�#�����	

���	@##����0����3	
=$�#�����

/���	.������� ���������� �&����&�A����
�

 /! ��"#.!"# :������2��
��3����.1�2���+�'����(

'����	
���	
���	
����������

5����� ��8��A����� �&����6�6����
�

 /! ��"#.!"-8'�(����:�(���+.����
���
'����(

,������0�	.����	
����������	
��(�#�

@���!� ��A%������� �&��A8��6����
�

 8- ��"#.!"!9'�(�������<����.'������
'����(

���3	
���	
,����������

����� ���������� �&��84��6����
�

 8! ��"#.!!6/'����+��'�������
��3����.�����'����(

���#���	��#������	

���	,����������

B�� �4��������� ����&4��6����
�

 8! ��"#.!",8����.�%��2����+�����������
�$���.��
����'����(

�@"	�����	
�����!�	
@##����0����3	��	
"�����C����

���- ��� �4��������� ����64��6����
�

 6! ��"#.!"""'�(����	�������.'�������
'����(

�$�����	
���	
����������	
��(�#�

���$�+ �4��������� ����A4��6����
�

 6! ��"#.!","����.�:�+�����$���.'������
'����(

�$��-�����	�����	
�/@	*���!�	
����������	
,��������

��!��- �4��������� ��&��4��6����
�

 6! ��"#.!",6'�(��������3��+.��
�7��
'����(

�+��3	
���	
,����������

/�!�0�# �4A������� ��&��%A������
�

 6! ��"#.! 88'�������3����.����
���
'����(

����	"�#$�!�	
*��#$	@##���	

����!	7	
��$-�3

@���!� �A��A����� ��&�&6��%����
�

>/�4%? 
�!�	A	� 	�

Page 14 of 39



�������	���
�����
	��
����������������������������������

�������������������������

 !"#�	�������$�������������������

%��&���
'����(

������
��)�����
�������������� ���*���*����� %��&��������

'������$�
��)�����+
������

����������	

����������	������������

 -- ��"#.!"" ����.�:�+�����$���.'������
'����(

�$��������	�/@	
@##����0����3	
,���������	
,��������

F�#��� ���8�A����� ��&�64��4����
�

 -- ��"#.!  ,���
���2����3����.����+�
���$�����'����(

�����	�+	�����	

����!

*�C�� �6%������� ��&�68%������
�

 -! ��"#.!"8!1�������
��3����.������;���'����(

/��!�	'���	

��3!��+�	
,����������

B�����C�� �4�������� ��&��&%������
�

 -! ��"#.!"/,	����������3����.��������
'����(

*��0��	"�������	

���	,����������

/����� �4��������� ��&�8&%������
�

 -! ��"#.! #,4���
�����
	���������.:�������3�
'����(

�����	�����	
��� 1��$���- �4��������� ����&&%�������

 #- ��"#.!" "0�����+�'�������
��3����.1���3��'����(

I+�#3	
�#�#	
�$�����	
,����������

5���-� ���������� ����&%%������
�

 #! ��"#.!"9,�(�����3����.����������
'����(


���	�A	�������� ���#���� �6�������� ������%������
�

 #! ��"#.!  "'�(��������3��+.��
�7��
'����(

�����	
���	

��3!��+�

/�!�0�# �4A������� �����64�A����
�

 ,! ��"#.!"##����>���3����.	����7�
'����(

���D	.�-�$��	

���	=$�#����

"�#��0 �&��������� ����4�4�A����
�

 ,! ��"#.! 8,'�(�������(��
.'��3���+�
'����(

9��"�����C��	
.����$���	7	
���������	
,����������	

��(�#�

���- ��� �4��������� ����%�4�A����
�

  ! ��"#.!", ����.�:�+�����$���.'������
'����(

�����	
���+��	
/="�	.����	,��������

"��<+���� �6�������� ����A44�A����
�

 "! ��"#.!  !4���
�����'������
.��
��3�
'����(

�$�-0���	
���	�	
�$��-�����	
�����0��	
,����������

��!��- ���������� ����A84�A����
�

 !! ��"#.!!/!'�(����������.�������'����( "#9�00	
0���G���������	
���$-�3

/������ �&%�������� �����66������
�

"9! ��"#.!!/,'�(����������.�������'����( "#9�00	
���	
��������

/������ �&A�������� ��4�&&6�������

>/�4%? 
�!�	8	� 	�

Page 15 of 39



�������	���
�����
	��
����������������������������������

�������������������������

 !"#�	�������$�������������������

%��&���
'����(

������
��)�����
�������������� ���*���*����� %��&��������

'������$�
��)�����+
������

����������	

����������	������������

"9! ��"#.! -6	��2�
���'����(.	��2�
���
'����(

,����������	.�	
*�+�	����	�	1����	
.�����	@##���	����

"+���!� �&��������� ��4��46������
�

"9! ��"#.! 8"����.������������������
�$���.����������'����(

*+����!	��������� ,!$�� �4��������� ��4��46������
�

"/- ��"#.!!661�2���+�'����(�.1�2���+�
'����(

���������3	
@##����0��	;��$�!	

���	��	/�������	
5���	
���

5����� �4%�4����� ��4��A�������
�

"/! ��"#.!"884���
����������.1�������
'����(

������	�����	
���	
/�C�0�	
��(�#�

5�#���� ��8�4����� ��4���8�8����
�

"8- ��"#.! #95����'���2���3����.=�����
'����(

����!	����	
��� =���� �%A�4����� ��4�%%%�&����
�

��)�������������*��������������� ? ,@666@"!!*!!&&�

>/�4%? 
�!�	�	� 	�

Page 16 of 39



Grants Management

Michigan Department of Natural Resources

FINAL: DNR STAFF RANKINGS

2014 RPGP  Applications

Project

County

Grant 

Request 

AmountApplicant App. No.Score Project Title

Cumulative

Requested

Amount

 2:59:56 pm

Friday, November 14, 2014

200 RP14-0043City of Port Huron-St. Clair 

County

Black River Walk 

Trail

St. Clair $45,000.00 $45,000.00

190 RP14-0029City of Marquette-Marquette 

County

Tourist Park 

Universal Design 

Shower House 

Additions

Marquette $45,000.00 $90,000.00

190 RP14-0055Village of Rothbury-Oceana 

County

Rothbury 

Community Park 

Improvements

Oceana $45,000.00 $135,000.00

190 RP14-0076Frederic Township-Crawford 

County

Betty Sajdak 

Memorial Park 

Improvements

Crawford $45,000.00 $180,000.00

190 RP14-0087City of Charlevoix-Charlevoix 

County

Playground at 

Michigan Beach 

Park

Charlevoix $45,000.00 $225,000.00

190 RP14-0113City of Harrison-Clare County City Park 

Playground

Clare $45,000.00 $270,000.00

185 RP14-0100City of Kingsford-Dickinson 

County

Reconstruction of 

Lodal Park Tennis 

Courts

Dickinson $45,000.00 $315,000.00

180 RP14-0022City of Grand Rapids-Kent 

County

Richmond 

Shelterhouse 

Renovation & 

Walkway 

Development

Kent $45,000.00 $360,000.00

175 RP14-0031Village of Garden-Delta 

County

Garden Village Park 

Restrooms

Delta $13,500.00 $373,500.00

175 RP14-0050City of Wayland-Allegan 

County

Wayland City Park 

Improvements 

Project

Allegan $45,000.00 $418,500.00

175 RP14-0052City of Norway-Dickinson 

County

Marion Park Tennis 

Court Improvements 

Project

Dickinson $45,000.00 $463,500.00

175 RP14-0063Helena Township-Antrim 

County

Tennis Court 

Renewal

Antrim $29,000.00 $492,500.00

175 RP14-0086Ingham County-Ingham 

County

Hawk Island County 

Park Trail 

Improvements

Ingham $45,000.00 $537,500.00

(G-36) Page 1 of 5

Page 17 of 39



Grants Management

Michigan Department of Natural Resources

FINAL: DNR STAFF RANKINGS

2014 RPGP  Applications

Project

County

Grant 

Request 

AmountApplicant App. No.Score Project Title

Cumulative

Requested

Amount

 2:59:56 pm

Friday, November 14, 2014

175 RP14-0106Oscoda Charter 

Township-Iosco County

Oscoda Beach 

Skate Park 

Improvement Project

Iosco $25,200.00 $562,700.00

170 RP14-0037Lyon Township-Roscommon 

County

Park 27 

Improvement Project

Roscommon $45,000.00 $607,700.00

170 RP14-0069Village of Almont-Lapeer 

County

Almont Community 

Park Improvement 

Project

Lapeer $44,800.00 $652,500.00

170 RP14-0077Nadeau Township-Menominee 

County

Gerald Benson 

Recreation Trail

Menominee $45,000.00 $697,500.00

170 RP14-0101Arvon Township-Baraga 

County

Waterfront Park 

Improvements

Baraga $45,000.00 $742,500.00

170 RP14-0115City of Southfield-Oakland 

County

Beech Woods 

Group Picnic Area 

Improvement Project

Oakland $45,000.00 $787,500.00

165 RP14-0102Calumet Charter 

Township-Houghton County

Hockey boards and 

glass replacement

Houghton $45,000.00 $832,500.00

160 RP14-0021City of Hudsonville-Ottawa 

County

Hughes Park 

Bathroom Project

Ottawa $45,000.00 $877,500.00

160 RP14-0023City of Grand Rapids-Kent 

County

Aberdeen Tennis 

Court Renovation

Kent $45,000.00 $922,500.00

160 RP14-0025Village of Constantine-St. 

Joseph County

Well Field Little 

League Park 

Upgrade Project

St. Joseph $44,200.00 $966,700.00

160 RP14-0048Marquette Charter 

Township-Marquette County

Marquette Twp. 

Lions Field Universal 

Access & Inclusive 

Play

Marquette $31,000.00 $997,700.00

160 RP14-0051City of Imlay City-Lapeer 

County

Imlay City Rotary 

Park Improvements

Lapeer $25,300.00 $1,023,000.00

160 RP14-0089Emmet County-Emmet County Camp Petosega 

Kayak/Canoe 

Launch facility

Emmet $45,000.00 $1,068,000.00

160 RP14-0095Waucedah 

Township-Dickinson County

Waucedah Township 

Recreation Complex 

Redevelopment

Dickinson $45,000.00 $1,113,000.00

160 RP14-0114City of Lansing-Ingham 

County

FRANCES PARK 

GARDEN 

RENOVATIONS

Ingham $45,000.00 $1,158,000.00

(G-36) Page 2 of 5

Page 18 of 39



Grants Management

Michigan Department of Natural Resources

FINAL: DNR STAFF RANKINGS

2014 RPGP  Applications

Project

County

Grant 

Request 

AmountApplicant App. No.Score Project Title

Cumulative

Requested

Amount

 2:59:56 pm

Friday, November 14, 2014

160 RP14-0116Portage Charter 

Township-Houghton County

Dodgeville Ice Rink 

Renovation

Houghton $11,700.00 $1,169,700.00

155 RP14-0034City of Traverse City-Grand 

Traverse County

Clancy Park 

Improvements

Grand Traverse $35,000.00 $1,204,700.00

155 RP14-0038City of Marshall-Calhoun 

County

Marshall Athletic 

Field Sand 

Volleyball Courts 

Renovation

Calhoun $12,000.00 $1,216,700.00

155 RP14-0041South Haven Area Recreation 

Authority-Van Buren County

Pilgrim Haven 

Development Project

Van Buren $45,000.00 $1,261,700.00

155 RP14-0088Village of Pinckney-Livingston 

County

Loy Bond Park 

Improvements

Livingston $45,000.00 $1,306,700.00

155 RP14-0112Village of 

Roscommon-Roscommon 

County

Wallace Park 

Improvement Project

Roscommon $45,000.00 $1,351,700.00

150 RP14-0067Oceola Township-Livingston 

County

Site Improvements 

at Oceola Township 

Park

Livingston $45,000.00 $1,396,700.00

150 RP14-0082Cannon Township-Kent 

County

Bostwick Lake Park 

Waterfront 

Renovation

Kent $45,000.00 $1,441,700.00

150 RP14-0093City of Harrison-Clare County City Park Band 

Shell

Clare $45,000.00 $1,486,700.00

150 RP14-0109Cass County -Cass County Cass County Parks 

Entrance Sign 

Project-Russ Forest

Cass $32,000.00 $1,518,700.00

145 RP14-0032Suttons Bay 

Township-Leelanau County

Multi-use Covered 

Pavilion

Leelanau $45,000.00 $1,563,700.00

145 RP14-0075City of Whittemore-Iosco 

County

Whittemore Railroad 

Memorial Park

Iosco $45,000.00 $1,608,700.00

140 RP14-0028City of Petsokey-Emmet 

County

Renovation Outdoor 

Lighted Six Court 

Tennis Complex

Emmet $45,000.00 $1,653,700.00

140 RP14-0054East China Township-St. Clair 

County

Basketball/Pickleball
Court Resurfacing

St. Clair $45,000.00 $1,698,700.00

140 RP14-0071City of Gladstone-Delta 

County

Gladstone Sports 

Park Ball field

Delta $45,000.00 $1,743,700.00

140 RP14-0094City of Harrison-Clare County City Park Ice Rink Clare $15,000.00 $1,758,700.00

(G-36) Page 3 of 5

Page 19 of 39



Grants Management

Michigan Department of Natural Resources

FINAL: DNR STAFF RANKINGS

2014 RPGP  Applications

Project

County

Grant 

Request 

AmountApplicant App. No.Score Project Title

Cumulative

Requested

Amount

 2:59:56 pm

Friday, November 14, 2014

140 RP14-0097City of Rochester 

Hills-Oakland County

Roller Hockey Rinks 

Board and Tile 

Replacement - 

Borden Park

Oakland $45,000.00 $1,803,700.00

140 RP14-0111Sparta Recreational 

Authority-Kent County

Public Restroom at 

Public Sports & 

Recreation Park

Kent $45,000.00 $1,848,700.00

140 RP14-0117Cass County -Cass County Cass County Parks 

Entrance Sign 

Project - Lawless 

Park

Cass $32,000.00 $1,880,700.00

135 RP14-0024City of South Haven-Van 

Buren County

Optimist Tot Lot 

Park Improvements

Van Buren $37,300.00 $1,918,000.00

135 RP14-0070Village of Sparta-Kent County Inclusive Play 

Equipment

Kent $45,000.00 $1,963,000.00

135 RP14-0078Brandon Township-Oakland 

County

Brandon Township 

Initial Phase II Park 

Development

Oakland $45,000.00 $2,008,000.00

135 RP14-0084Briley Township-Montmorency 

County

Universal Access 

Open-air Pavilion 

and Outdoor 

Classroom

Montmorency $45,000.00 $2,053,000.00

135 RP14-0092City of Grand Haven-Ottawa 

County

Bolt Park Climbing 

Net

Ottawa $25,000.00 $2,078,000.00

135 RP14-0103Calumet Charter 

Township-Houghton County

Barrier-Free 

Improvements for 

Curling Rink

Houghton $45,000.00 $2,123,000.00

130 RP14-0026City of Detroit-Wayne County In Town Youth Camp 

Improvements

Wayne $45,000.00 $2,168,000.00

130 RP14-0072Iosco Township-Livingston 

County

Iosco Township Hall 

Site Recreation 

Improvements

Livingston $45,000.00 $2,213,000.00

130 RP14-0118Village of Union City-Branch 

County

Community Park 

Pavilion and River 

Access Project

Branch $45,000.00 $2,258,000.00

125 RP14-0047City of Grant-Newaygo County Blanche Lake Park 

Playground

Newaygo $12,300.00 $2,270,300.00

125 RP14-0090City of Marysville-St. Clair 

County

Riverfront Park 

Outdoor Lighting

St. Clair $45,000.00 $2,315,300.00

(G-36) Page 4 of 5

Page 20 of 39

lhalberstadt
Highlight

lhalberstadt
Highlight



Grants Management

Michigan Department of Natural Resources

FINAL: DNR STAFF RANKINGS

2014 RPGP  Applications

Project

County

Grant 

Request 

AmountApplicant App. No.Score Project Title

Cumulative

Requested

Amount

 2:59:56 pm

Friday, November 14, 2014

120 RP14-0061Delta Township-Eaton County Hawk Meadow 

Restrooms

Eaton $45,000.00 $2,360,300.00

115 RP14-0042City of Ithaca-Gratiot County Playground 

Equipment

Gratiot $37,500.00 $2,397,800.00

105 RP14-0074Village of Chesaning-Saginaw 

County

Ponds Recreational 

Area Parking Lot 

Improvement

Saginaw $31,000.00 $2,428,800.00

Request Total:No. of Applications: $2,428,800.0061

(G-36) Page 5 of 5

Page 21 of 39



�������	���
�����
	��
����������������������������������

�������������������������

 !"#��$%�������������

&��'���
%����(

������
��)�����
�������������� ���*���*����� &��'��������

%������+�
��)�����,
������

����������	

����������	������������

#-! �$"#.!!# /���0��%����(./���0��%����( �������	
�����
	����
�����	�����������

������ ����������� �����������

# ! �$"#.!!1 %�(��������
��.����
���
%����(

�����������	
���
 ����!����"�
#�$���

���%�� ����������� �&���������

#!! �$"#.!!23%�(�������4����.%������
%����(

'���(�����)��	��	���
���"����
*�
���+����������

 �	���� �,&�-����� �&,&�-�����

-5! �$"#.!!2 %�(����	�������.�������
%����(

.�������������
/�+��
������

'��	��� �,0�1����� �-,��������

- ! �$"#.!!2-��������0����.6�����%����( *�����.	����
�	�"������� �$���

2���� �-&�3����� �4&&�5�����

- ! �$"#.!!2#����.�&��7����,�����������
�+���.��
����%����(

'	�
���#�"��6���	�%�
������'	�������
*���7���
/�+��
������

������ ����������� �3&&�5�����

- ! �$"#.!!28%�(������������,./�7���,�
%����(

������� ���"������
�������8���

��"���� ����������� �5&&�5�����

-"! �$"#.!!-2%�(����������9�+��.:���
;�����%����(

'�$���9�
���:	��	�%�
����;��������6��"�
'���	�	���	��

<���6$��� �01������� �0���0�����

 5! �$"#.!!25/������0����./�7���,�
%����(

:�	�����	+����"�6����
:	����#	%��	�%

��"���� ����������� �1���0�����

  ! �$"#.!!1"	��7�
���%����(.	��7�
���
%����(

*������������'	���
=�>�����)��	���
�����

.$�"�%�� �-�������� �1-��0�����

��)�������������*��������������� <8-!=3!!*!!��

?�=-5@ ��%�����;��

Page 22 of 39

lhalberstadt
Highlight

lhalberstadt
Highlight

lhalberstadt
Highlight



November 25, 2014 
 
TO: Brian Dissette 
 
FR: Paul VandenBosch 
 
RE: Black River Park Launch Accessibility Improvements 
 
 
Staff was recently made aware of a grant offered by the State of Michigan, Coastal Zone 
Management, to improve handicap accessibility for canoe and kayak launches.  One of the 
priorities of the Coastal Zone Management program is to establish high quality paddlecraft 
facilities along the length of the Lake Michigan Water Trail.  Through the Governor's support 
of trail development in Michigan, this funding has recently been made available to encourage 
construction of improvements in 2015.  More information about the Lake Michigan Trail is 
available here:  http://www.michiganwatertrails.org/  
 
In order to take advantage of this grant, staff proposes to apply for a grant to install a 
canoe/kayak launch ramp with a dock that includes a roller system.  This allows the user to 
enter the boat on the dock and roll the boat down a ramp into the water.  In order to land the 
boat, the user pulls the boat up a ramp using handrails, and can easily exit the boat onto a 
bench.  The proposed handicap accessible launch would be similar to the EZ-Dock pictured in 
the attached brochure. 
 
The grant application would also include a ramp and sidewalk to make the canoe/kayak 
launch ADA accessible from the parking area to the launch. 
 
The proposed improvements are part of the Black River Park Master Plan as approved by the 
Harbor Commission.  Harbor Commission will be reviewing the plan at their December 16 
meeting.  Due to the December 15 grant application deadline, City Council is being asked to 
approve the resolution prior to Harbor Commission review of the project. 
 
The existing floating dinghy dock at Black River Park may be relocated at Black River Park, or 
it may be moved to another location.  This is yet to be determined and would be outside of the 
grant funded project. 
 
The grant project cost is limited to $100,000, with the City being responsible for costs 
exceeding this amount.  The Abonmarche cost table shows an estimate of $113,592 (with 
contingencies).  We believe that this project can be done for approximately $100,000, which 
is the grant limit.  At the time of bidding we will receive actual costs, and will be able to adjust 
the project, if needed. 
 

Page 23 of 39



MASTER PLAN
BLACK RIVER PARK

Confidence By Design

SHT:ACI JOB #:DATE: of
COPYRIGHT 2013 - ABONMARCHE CONSULTANTS, INC.

13-0220 119-27-13

E:
\C

IV
IL

 3
D

\E
N

G
\_

20
13

\1
3-

02
20

 B
LA

C
K

 R
IV

ER
 P

A
R

K
\d

w
g\

13
-0

22
0 

SI
TE

 C
A

D
 R

EN
D

ER
IN

G
.d

w
g,

 2
4x

36
 R

EN
D

ER
, 1

1/
11

/2
01

3 
3:

16
:2

7 
PM

, d
la

rs
on

, 1
:1

Page 24 of 39



  95 West Main Street
P.O. Box 1088

Benton Harbor, MI 49023
T 269.927.2295
F 269.927.1017

www.abonmarche.com
Project Name: City of South Haven - Canoe/Kayak Launch
Project Number: P14-062-1
Estimated By: KB/SPJ
Date: 11/25/2014
Description: Black River Park - Water Trail Implementation

Quantity Unit Unit Cost Item Cost
1 LS 2,500.00$            2,500.00$            

Erosion Control, Silt Fence 100 FT 2.00$                   200.00$               
Turbidity Curtain 1 LS 2,500.00$            2,500.00$            

65 CYD 15.00$                 975.00$               
1 LS 3,000.00$            3,000.00$            
50 CYD 7.50$                   375.00$               
400 SYD 3.00$                   1,200.00$            
45 CYD 60.00$                 2,700.00$            
125 SYD 7.00$                   875.00$               

HMA, 4 inch 1,685 SFT 4.00$                   6,740.00$            
50 SYD 1.00$                   50.00$                 
30 FT 10.00$                 300.00$               
3 SFT 25.00$                 75.00$                 

300 FT 2.00$                   600.00$               
Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, Handicap Sym, Blue 3 EA 200.00$               600.00$               

3,515 SFT 5.00$                   17,575.00$          
50 FT 160.00$               8,000.00$            
1 LS 55,000.00$          55,000.00$          

$103,265.00

Contigency 10%: $10,327.00

Grand Total: $113,592.00

Total:

Item
Mobilization, Max. $2500

Rip-Rap, Heavy
Aggregate Base, 8 inch

Pavt Mrkg, Waterborne, 4 inch, Blue

Excavation
Site Grading
Embankment, CIP
Slope Restoration

Post, Steel, 3 lb
Sign, Type IIIA

Kayak Launch, dock, ramps, all inclusive

Concrete Pavement, 6 inch
Concrete Retaining Wall

Geotextile Separator Fabric

P:\_Projects\2014 PROJECTS\P14-062-SH Kayak\Estimates\2014-11-25 Kayak Launch.xlsx
11/25/2014
Page 1 of 1

Page 25 of 39



WATER TRAIL IMPLEMENTATION
BLACK RIVER PARK

Confidence By Design

SHT:ACI JOB #:DATE: of
COPYRIGHT 2013 - ABONMARCHE CONSULTANTS, INC.

P14-062-1 1111-25-14

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE

CANOE/
KAYAK LAUNCH

(EZ LAUNCH)

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE

ROUTE
(CONCRETE
SURFACE)

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE

DROP
OFF AREA

(HMA )

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE

PARKING
SPACES
(HMA )

PROPOSED
ACCESSIBLE

BOAT TRAILER
PARKING

SPACE

EXISTING
RESTROOM

FACILITY

FUTURE
ACCESSIBLE

PARKING

FUTURE
ACCESSIBLE TRAIL

FUTURE
ACCESSIBLE
PICNIC SHELTER
AND AMENITIES

FUTURE
ADDITIONAL
PARKING AND
ACCESSIBLE TRAIL
CONNECTIONL

BLACK
RIVER

E:
\C

IV
IL

 3
D

\E
N

G
\_

20
14

\P
14

-0
62

-1
 S

H
 K

A
Y

A
K

\d
w

g\
P1

4-
06

2-
1 

K
ay

ak
.d

w
g,

 2
0 

sc
al

e,
 1

1/
25

/2
01

4 
2:

46
:0

6 
PM

, k
bu

rc
za

k,
 1

:1

Page 26 of 39



EZ LAUNCH®

The EZ Launch  System is a safe and easy way to launch and dock kayaks and canoes. Great for people with disabilities,

children or seniors. Users will feel con�dent transferring into their watercraft independently and securely, and

launching with stability and ease.

EZ Launch  Features:

Guide rails for easy access in and out of the water

®

®

(HTTP://WWW.EZ-
DOCK.COM/)

PRODUCTS RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL GOVERNMENT

INDUSTRIAL

US / CANADA 1-800-654-8168 | Europe +46 (0) 380 47 300 | International +1 417 235 2223
Page 27 of 39

http://www.ez-dock.com/
http://www.ez-dock.com/products/
http://www.ez-dock.com/residential/
http://www.ez-dock.com/commercial/
http://www.ez-dock.com/government/
http://www.ez-dock.com/industrial/


Launch rollers for easy movement of the watercraft

Floating platform that adjusts to changing water levels

EZ Launch  for Universal Access

A �rst in the industry, the EZ Launch® Accessible Transfer System for kayaks and canoes provides individuals with

disabilities accessibility that exceeds the minimum requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). The

easy-to-use transfer bench and transfer slide boards allow users to simply sit, slide over and drop down into a kayak or

canoe then use the side rails to pull off or back on.

Features for Universal Access:

Transfer bench with two heights for easy transfer from wheelchairs

Transfer slide boards with two heights for differing watercraft sizes

Railing system for slide board stabilization and transfer support for easy side movement

®

Page 28 of 39



EZ LAUNCH PACKAGE OPTIONS

Page 29 of 39

http://www.ez-dock.com/product/500956-ez-launch-drive-through-with-ports-large-dock-and-bench/


Resolution 2014-46 
- 1 - 

CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN 
VAN BUREN AND ALLEGAN COUNTIES, MICHIGAN 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-46 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING SUBMISSION OF COASTAL GRANT APPLICATION FOR 

BLACK RIVER PARK ACCESSIBLE LAUNCH IMPROVEMENTS 
 

 Minutes of a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of South Haven, Van Buren 
and Allegan Counties, Michigan, held in the City Hall, 539 Phoenix Street, South Haven, 
Michigan 49090 on December 1, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. local time. 
 

PRESENT:             
 
ABSENT:             
 

 The following preamble and resolution was offered by Member      and 
supported by Member    . 
 
WHEREAS, the City of South Haven desires to improve access to the paddlecraft launch site at 
Black River Park to enhance the public access and use of the river; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Black River Park Accessible Launch Project is an important improvement for 
public access to the Black River and the Lake Michigan Water Trail; and  
 
WHEREAS, funding is available from the U.S. Department of Commerce through the Coastal 
Management Program; and  
 
WHEREAS, the total project cost is estimated at $100,000, 50% ($50,000) of which would be 
funded through the Coastal Program and 50% ($50,000) would be funded through a local 
match. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of South Haven does 
hereby approve the submission of the grant application to the Michigan Coastal Management 
Program in the amount of $100,000 for the improvements as outlined in the Black River Park 
Launch documentation.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of South Haven hereby commits that the local 
match shall be provided if the project is funded. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they 
conflict with the provisions of this resolution are rescinded. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect upon passage by the City 
Council. 
 
RECORD OF VOTE: 
 
 Yeas:              
 
 Nays:              

Page 30 of 39



Resolution 2014-46 
- 2 - 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
              
        Robert G. Burr, Mayor 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the 
City Council at a meeting held on the 1st day of December 2014, at which meeting a quorum 
was present, and that this resolution was ordered to take immediate effect. Public notice of said 
meeting was given pursuant to and in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Act No. 167 of 
the Public Acts of Michigan 1976 (MCL 15.261 et seq). 
 
 
 
              
        Amanda Morgan, City Clerk 

Page 31 of 39



Parks Commission Staff Report 

 
Agenda Item #8 

South Beach Concession Stand/ 
Restroom Improvements 

City of South Haven 
 

 
In 2009, the former concession stand building at South Beach was removed to permit 
construction of the new water filtration plant.  The South Beach concession is operated by a 
private vendor under a lease agreement with the City.  Since the removal of the former building, 
the concessionaire has operated out of temporary facilities located near the restroom and 
pavilion, near the Black River waterfront.  Sales have improved at this location due to the 
proximity of foot traffic along the Harborwalk and the concessionaire would like to remain in this 
general vicinity. 
 
The City has hired GMB Architecture + Engineering to assist in creating a master plan for 
redevelopment of the restroom and pavilion area that will accommodate the concessionaire in a 
new building.  In addition, they will be reviewing alternatives for improving and enlarging the 
restroom building.  The purpose of the study will be to develop improvement plans that can be 
implemented utilizing local funds with a budget of $250,000. 
 
In order to begin the planning process, GMB would like to hold a design charrette with the Parks 
Commission at the January meeting.  Upon soliciting input from the Parks Commission, GMB 
will develop conceptual plans for presentation at the February meeting.  All Commissioners are 
encouraged to attend the design charrette in January. 

Page 32 of 39



PARKS COMMISSION Staff Report 

 
Agenda Item #9 

Sequoia Tree Donation – Stanley Johnston Park 

 
 
 
Background Information: 
 
Jon Jillson would like to donate a Sequoia Tree to the City of South Haven.  After reviewing 
several options with City staff, Mr. Jillson would prefer to see the tree located within Stanley 
Johnston Park, near the restroom/pavillion building as shown on the attached map. 
 
The map illustrates two potential locations.  Location 1 may be unsuitable because it is near a 
dirt two track that is used for vehicular access for cleaning staff.  If Location 1 is not suitable, the 
tree will be placed at Location 2.  The final placement will be determined in the field. 
 
The donor would like to erect a short protective fence around the tree.  The area between the 
fence and tree would be maintained with mulch.  Once the tree grows larger, the fence will likely 
need to be removed.  In addition, at some time in the future, an interpretive plaque may be 
erected that provides information to the public. 
 
The tree to be planted is a Giant Sequoia (Sequoiadendron giganteum).  Mr. Jillson obtained 
the tree from the Archangel Ancient Tree Archive in Copemish, Michigan.  Additional information 
on the Archangel Ancient Tree Project can be found at their website:  
https://www.ancienttreearchive.org/.  Additional information on Giant Sequoia trees can be 
found here:  https://www.giant-sequoia.com/homepage/. 
 
City Staff has been given the opportunity to review the proposed donation and no objections or 
concerns have been raised regarding the donation. 
 
An image of mature Giant Sequoia trees is shown on the following page. 

Page 33 of 39

https://www.ancienttreearchive.org/
https://www.giant-sequoia.com/homepage/


 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve a recommendation that City Council accept the gift of a Sequoia Tree from Jon Jillson.  
The gift will be subject to the terms of Resolution 08-49. 
 
Attachments: 
 
Sequoia Tree Donation – Location Map 
Resolution 08-49:  Amended City Gift Policy 

Page 34 of 39



kj
kj

LOC. 1

LOC. 2

Pa
rk 

Av
e

Black River St

Dyckman Ave

Black River St

Sequoia Tree Proposed Location
Stanley Johnston Park 

Page 35 of 39



CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN
 
VAN BUREN AND ALLEGAN COUNTIES, MICHIGAN
 

RESOLUTION NO. 08-49
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE GIFT POLICY
 
FOR THE CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN
 

Minutes of a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of South Haven, Van Buren 
and Allegan Counties, Michigan, held in the City Hall, 539 Phoenix Street, South Haven, 
Michigan 49090 on September 15, 2008 at 7:30 p.m. local time. 

PRESENT: Andersen, Bemis, Fitzgibbon, Smith, Stegeman, Appleyard 

ABSENT: McCoy 

The following preamble and resolution was offered by Member _-=B=ec.:...:.m=is"--__ and 
supported by Member Stegeman 

WHEREAS, the City of South Haven has been enriched by many generous donations from the
 
public that have enhanced our community's public spaces; and
 

WHEREAS, on November 1,2004 City Council adopted Resolution 04-43 adopting a gift policy;
 
and
 

WHEREAS, City Council requests an amendment be made to the policy regarding allocation of
 
monetary gifts should it not be specified at the time of donation.
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of South Haven amends the gift policy as
 
outlined in Exhibit A attached.
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect upon passage by the City
 
Council.
 

RECORD OF VOTE:
 

Yeas: Andersen, Bemis, Fitzgibbon, Smith, Stegeman, Appleyard 

Nays: None 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

Resolution 08-49 
- 1 

Page 36 of 39



Exhibit A 

City of South Haven Gift Policy 

Introduction 

Over the years, the City of South Haven has been enriched by many generous donations from 
the public that have enhanced our community's public spaces. These gifts are often given in 
memory of, or in honor of, individuals who were residents of the South Haven area. Gifts have 
come in many different forms, including trees, park benches, artwork, garden size landscaped 
areas or an entire park. 

Each gift is special to our community. Every gift given in memory of, or in honor of someone, 
has at least two items in common. First, they are generously given by family and friends to 
represent a loved one. Secondly, the donor is seeking to enhance the beauty of South Haven by 
improving our community public spaces. In doing so, the donors have provided a unique 
enhancement to our community public spaces which will be enjoyed by the current community 
and future generations to come. 

The City Council and appropriate authorities, boards and/commissions review each gift and 
seek to respect the desires of the donors. In order to ensure that all gifts work together to 
enhance the beauty and function of our public spaces, certain guidelines for gifts and their 
recognition must be followed. 

We trust that these guidelines will help in determining the gift you are considering and allow it to 
be a lasting tribute to our community. 

Guidelines 

1.	 Each proposed gift, its location and installation plans will be reviewed and may be 
approved by City Council prior to installation. The cost of installation is to be included as 
part of the donation. City Council may seek recommendations from the appropriate 
authority, board and/or commission prior to approval. 

2.	 Donations must meet any applicable governmental codes and guidelines. 

3.	 If memorial recognition is requested, the following rules apply: 

a. Plaques for benches and picnic tables will be 2" X 4" in size, brass plated, 
recessed, and mounted with flush screws. Professional installation of the plaque 
is the responsibility of the donor. 

b. Plaques for structures, monuments, and statues, should be cast bronze, with a 
maximum size of 5" X 8", and a maximum number of forty letters/numbers 
combined. Plaque should be installed on the structure, monument, or statue or 
on a flush to the ground concrete foundation with a maximum size of 11" X 14" X 
14". Professional installation of the plaque is the responsibility of the donor. 

c. Any variation to Section A or B must be requested at the time of the donation. 

Resolution 08-49 
-A1

Page 37 of 39



Exhibit A 

d.	 In the case of gifts requiring other than incidental minor maintenance, unless 
expressly agreed to in advance, the City will not normally accept responsibility for 
such maintenance. In the event that persons or firms not under City control 
provide such maintenance, and the maintenance is not performed to the City's 
satisfaction, the City shall have the right to remove or modify the gift as it sees fit. 

e.	 In all cases the City Council maintains the right to move, modify or remove 
donations if future circumstances dictate. 

Items not specifically covered above will be considered on a case-by-case basis. 

4.	 City Council has the authority to allocate all monetary gifts received that do not specify a 
particular fund/project. 

Donations will be recognized as follows: 

A register will be kept with the city clerk with each donor's address and phone number. It is the 
responsibility of the donor to inform the city of any address or phone number change to the 
register list. 

Conclusion 

As gifts to the City of South Haven are considered, please know that a member of city staff or 
an appropriate commission member will be happy to assist you in this process. In closing, we 
sincerely appreciate your willingness to improve our community through your generous 
donation. 

Suggested Gift List: 

Trees (chosen from the ordinance) 
Professional Landscaping 
Benches 
Tables 
Fountains 
Bike Racks 
Decking 
Bricks 
Signs 
Lighting 
Professional SeNices 
Irrigation 
Monetary gift 
Endowments 

Resolution 08-49 
-A2

Page 38 of 39



Parks Commission Staff Report 

 
Agenda Item #10 

Parks Commission Regular Meeting Schedule 
 

City of South Haven 
 
 

Background Information: 
 
Section 58-40 of the Code of Ordinances requires the Parks Commission to meet on a monthly 
basis.  It also requires a schedule be set each calendar year so that the public may be kept 
informed of the anticipated regular meeting dates.  A regular meeting schedule for the 2015 
Calendar Year needs to be established.  Historically, the Parks Commission meets on the 
second Tuedsay of each month at 6:00 pm in Council Chambers at City Hall. 
 
Holding meetings on the second Tuesday of the month at 6:00 pm will avoid conflicts with other 
Board and Commission meetings.  It is recommended that this time schedule be maintained in 
2015.  If the Commission desires to explore alternate dates and times, the City Clerk will need 
to be consulted to explore alternate available time slots. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Commissioners approve the following schedule of Regular Meetings 
of the Parks Commission for the 2015 Calendar Year: 
 

January 13, 2015 
February 10, 2015 
March 10, 2015 
April 14, 2015 
May 12, 2015 
June 9, 2015 
July 14, 2015 
August 11, 2015 
September 15, 2015 
October 13, 2015 
November 10, 2015 
December 8, 2015 
 

All meetings will begin at 6:00 pm.  Meetings will be held in Council Chambers at City Hall. 

Page 39 of 39


	12-09-2014 Parks Agenda
	5.10-14-2014 Parks Minutes draft
	7. Grant Application Status
	A. Grant Memo
	B. Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Scoring
	C. Michigan Recreation Passport Scoring
	D. Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund Scoring
	E. Coastal Zone Management - Kayak Launch Application

	8. South Beach Concession Stand/Restroom Improvements
	9. Sequoia Tree Donation - Stanley Johnston Park
	Sequoia Tree Donation - Location Map
	Resolution 08-49

	10. 2015 Regular Meeting Dates




